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August 27, 2020

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 1 Mine, Permit C-1981-038,
Review of 2018 Annual Hydrology Report (Final Review)

Dear Mr. Bear:

The Division received another BRL response to the Division’s review of the 2018 AHR for the Bowie
No. 1 Mine (submitted with cover letter by Tamme Bishop dated August 26, 2020). Tamme clarified the
extremely high concentrations for total iron and total manganese as errors (units were not converted).

I have no further questions or comments related to this AHR.

Thank you,
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Robert D. 'Zub'er, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist I

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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